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Dear Mr. Johnon, 

Thnnk you for the ri;istered packege, -nhich has arrived. 

There was an error in it. 71hat I had asked for is the original documnt 
for a Xerox of it) from Whch the Ferrie statement, 205:585-6 was transcribed. 

I would also appreciate the following: 
'Doc 87, folder 1, 146 (perhaps moth,  r page or so in it), 8 statement by 

X lee Rankin sayin- there were two 388 in Tippit. 
Copies of covering- letters, memos, c,, tc., on ell ports of the autopsy 

Troctocol, from the hospital, to the Secret Servic • end from th9 Sec et ]ervice. 
his 999M7 not to he in the file you hnv sent -le. ghat I em interetted in i. 

also the original distribution of the ei7ht original copies. Ir this on ection, 
on.- of the documents in 4-i that you sent me said the receipt for the pictures 
and :',-rays executed by Roy KelLillman was attached. It vies not, and I'd nice 
copy, please. 

Robert MacNeil, then of IIDG, was interviewed by .i,he "'BI to SCP if ;.e is 
the man who Oswald saw when a "crew cut" men said by Oswald to hove been Secret 
Service entered the TSBD to use the phone 

File 5-1, 08-ald's incuae taxes. 

If there is ' stranGry 	 toots (bailL:tic) :lade at Edgev.00d 
Arsenal, I'd like a co-y of that, please 

Is Document 1085 still classified? 	it is, would ::ouxrease te:1 
under which of the f7uidlines. 

Thank you v--,ry much. 

Sincerel; 

/.1ZgC CC/ 	• • 
Isrold 

(// 


